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Transaction number:       

Project processing number: 20.2227.5-001.00 
Brief project title: RMO 

Country of assignment: Afghanistan 
 
 
To ensure smooth processing, please only provide the information requested and do not submit 
additional attachments (such as CVs, company brochures etc.). If you announce your interest 
as part of a service delivery consortium (Association), please provide the requested information 
for all consortium partners and present it clearly. 
 
Please note that even for a consortium (Association), only a maximum of 10 reference projects 
(see table 1) may be specified. 
 
 
We declare: 
 
I. Grounds for exclusion 

 

A. Do any of the grounds for exclusion specified in section 123 or 124 of the German 
Act Against Restraints of Competition (GWB) apply in your case? 

 
[ ] YES   [ ] NO 
 
If yes, please provide details:       
 
If yes, has remedial action been taken by the company? 
 
[ ] YES   [ ] NO 
 
If yes, please describe the measures taken:       

 

B. Only to be filled out by applicants registered in Germany: 

Have you been imposed with a fine of at least two thousand five hundred EUR due to 
a violation of Section 21 MiLoG? 

 
[ ] YES   [ ] NO 

 
 

The applicant also agrees to inform GIZ if one of the grounds for exclusion pursuant to sections 
123 and 124 of the German Act Against Restraints of Competition (GWB) or section 19 (1) 
MiLoG arises during the tender procedure. 
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II. Economic and financial performance 

1. Information about the applicant(s) 

Full name/company name: 
      
 
Address: 
      
 
Commercial register no.:        
At local court:       
(if applicable) 

2. Contact in the event of queries 

Name:       
Email:       
Tel. no.      

3. Company key figures 

3.1  Did turnover in Relevant corporate division (division) amount to at least EUR ______ 
Minimum sales p.a. net (per year) in the last three concluded financial years? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

3.2  On 31 December of last year, did you have at least __ Minimum number of employees? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 
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III. Technical capacity 

Proof of technical eligibility is provided by naming up to 10 reference projects. In table 1, 

’Overview of reference projects’, enter up to 10 reference projects from the past 3 years, taking 

account of the required criteria (including the minimum contract value). 

If you list more than 10 reference projects, we will only consider the first 10. 

The minimum requirements are checked based on the following criteria and the reference 

projects entered in table 1 below. Applicants that do not meet these criteria will be considered 

ineligible and excluded from the subsequent tender procedure. 

 
A. Minimum requirements for references 
 
The technical assessment is based only on reference projects with a minimum contract volume 
of EUR _______. 
 
At least ____ reference project(s) in the field of __________ 
and at least ______reference project(s) in ________ (country/region) in the last 3 years. 

 

We declare: 

 

1) The minimum requirements for reference projects in the required technical field are 
fulfilled. 

 
The corresponding reference project numbers (as per table 1) are: Numbers       
 

2) The minimum requirements for reference projects in the required region are fulfilled. 

 
The corresponding reference project numbers (as per table 1) are: Numbers       
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Table 1: Overview of reference projects (only reference projects with the minimum contract volume stipulated in ‘A. Minimum requirements for 

references’) 

 Criteria used for technical assessment   

No. Project name Commissi
oning 
party 

Period Contract value 
in EUR 

Country Region/ 
country1 
(yes/no) 

Technical 
experience 2 
 (numbers) 

ODA financed3 
(yes/no) 

Project description 
(brief description of the 
content of the measure, 
approx. 5-10 sentences) 

1                                                       

2                                                       

3                                                       

4                                                       

5                                                       

6                                                       

7                                                       

8                                                       

9                                                       

10                                                       

                                                
Information on filling out table 1: 
1 Region/country as stipulated in ‘A. Minimum requirements for references’ on page 2 of this document. Only answer with yes or no 
2 Technical experience by fields and cross-cutting themes as stipulated in ’A. Minimum requirements for references’. Only enter the numbers of the requested fields 
or cross-cutting themes. 
3 If relevant, please state (yes or no) whether the reference project was financed to at least 50% by official development assistance (ODA) funds. 
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By submitting this document via the GIZ eProcurement Tender Platform, I/we confirm that the aforementioned information is complete and 
true. 

 
 
 

 


